
 
 

City Attorney’s Communication #2021-25 
October 8, 2020 

 

 

TO:  Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk 

 

VIA:  Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager 

 

FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney 

 

RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 33, “Boards and Commissions” 

 

 

Attached herewith please find the following captioned Ordinance: 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 33, "BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS," OF THE 

CITY OF POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES 

BY AMENDING SECTION 33.130, “NUISANCE 

ABATEMENT BOARD,” TO MODIFY THE CODE TO 

CONFORM WITH CHANGES MADE TO FLORIDA 

STATUTES, THROUGH THE PASSAGE OF HOUSE 

BILL 625 IN THIS YEAR’S LEGISLATIVE SESSION; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

Please advertise this Ordinance for the October 27, 2020 agenda. 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

 

       /s/       

      TRACY A. LYONS 

/jmz 
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Attachment 


